Tommy Petrou

Location: London Telephone: 07837351891

Email: tommypetrou@gmail.com

Professional Profile

Biomedical Sciences graduate from The University of Manchester. My degree has enabled me to identify signals from noise when engaging with experimental information which is necessary in deducing accurate conclusions from data. Whilst important within a research environment, these skills can be applied to a business setting where key insights can help drive change and have a direct impact in decision making. Having worked with a number of fast paced teams during my industrial placement, I enjoy the challenge of learning new processes and tools in order to solve problems in a practical manner.

Education

BSc (Hons) Biomedical Sciences with Industrial Experience – The University of Manchester – 2018-2022

First Class

3 A Levels - Wren Academy Sixth Form - 2015-2017

- Biology A, Geography A, Chemistry B
- EPQ Level 3: B

10 GCSEs - Wren Academy Secondary School - 2010-2015

4A*s, 3As, 3Bs including Maths and English

Relevant Experience

Recruitment Consultant - Pinpoint Partners - Oct 2022 - Jan 2023

- Sourcing and assessing candidate knowledge and experience for mid-high level positions within the pharmaceutical industry
- Writing eye catching and tailored emails to attract client interest
- Monitoring job openings and matching up relevant candidate experience with job requirements
- Acting as a point of contact between candidate and client during the lifecycle of the application process

Country Clinical Operations Industrial Placement – Roche Products – Jun 2020 - Jul 2021

- Worked with multiple stakeholders to onboard 240 patients to the Risdiplam Early Access to Medicine Scheme and helped the team gain drug marketing authorisation
- Learnt to use Roche specific data visualisation tools and integrated these into Gsites
- Streamlined communication channels within the department by launching a well-received monthly newsletter
- Coordinated with various health care trusts to manage study finances for over 50 sites around the UK
- Created and distributed regular project progress reports to the wider department

 Developed my knowledge of project management software such as Gantt charts and aided new study managers in setting up project timelines and goals

Sales Assistant – Euston Shoes and Repairs London – Jun - Aug 2019

- Identified customer needs whilst matching their requirements with available stock
- Developed the ability to negotiate and mediate when dealing with customer queries

Deliveroo Driver - London - Jul 2017- Jul 2018

- Managed communications between customers and restaurants ensuring that both parties were consistently kept up to date with orders
- Transported up to 20 deliveries per evening requiring reliable timekeeping and customer satisfaction

Cervical Cancer Research Project – Kings College Hospital – Jul - Aug 2016

- Responsible for investigating and analysing patient medical records
- Liaised with colleagues to gain access to appropriate patient data; quickly learnt the workings of hospital database systems
- Summarised findings from data and produced a report identifying the clinical methodology that contributed to the best treatment outcomes

Skills, Achievements & Interests

IT Skills

- Experienced user of MS office including Excel
- Competent user of Prism for data analysis
- Experience with Google Data Studio

Achievements and Awards

Awarded a Gold Crest Award for the work carried out at Kings College Hospital

Interests

- Interested in geopolitical history and global economic trends
- Keen hiker regularly embarking on trips with friends
- Member of a weekly 6-a side football league

Full UK Drivers Licence

References – Available upon request